
 

      
 

 

 

 

        

DATE:   January 31, 2020.        

 

TO:   Dr. E. Birminghan, Dean,  

 Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities. 

 

FROM:  Dr. P. Cain, Chair,  

 Department of Political Science. 

 

SUBJECT: ADJUNCT STATUS FOR ADAM SCHENK. 

 

*************************************************************************************************** 

 

The Department supports the Appointment of Adam Schenk as Adjunct Professor in the 

Department of Political Science. 

 

We are very pleased with Adam’s service to our Department.  He is a graduate of the 

Bora Laskin Faculty of Law (2016).  He received the Entrance Scholarship in July 2013 

for the highest combined LSAT and GPA for the class of 2013.   

 

Adam began teaching courses for us in the Fall of 2018.  He has taught courses at all 

year levels and his student evaluations have been outstanding. 

 

Attached please find his CV and cover letter. 

 

Please add this to the Agenda for the next Faculty Council Meeting. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 
 
Patrick Cain, Ph.D., 
Associate Professor and Chair. 
 
 
 

 

Department of Political Science 
Ryan Building 2029 

t: (807) 343-8477  f: (807) 346-7831   
 


